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DATE: December 8, 2000
TO:

Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) PN
RE:

Docket No. 000909-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of

PATS Certificate No. 3091 issued to Opus Correctional, Inc. d/b/a LocTel for

violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees
Telecommunications Companies

Order No. PSC-00-1743-PAA-TC, issued on September 26, 2000, imposed a $500
fine or cancelled the company’s certificate. The Commission received the company’s payment
of the $500 fine on October 17, 2000. In addition, on October 31, 2000, the Commission

received payment for the 1999 and 2000 regulatory assessment fees, including penalty and
interest charges, along with a letter requesting voluntary cancellation

I revised the CASR believing that this needed to go back to Agenda to vote on the
voluntary cancellation. However, Legal staff advised that this docket needs to be closed and the
certificate not cancelled since the company basically complied with the Order. The company’s

request for voluntary cancellation is being forwarded to the Division of Regulatory Oversight for
handling. A new docket will then be opened to address th

untary cancellation with an
the certificate. In addition, the events currently schedu
deleted.

Please let me know if you have any questions

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isier)
Division of Legal Services (Dandelake)
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Gilchrist)
oxX
12\8 |00

DOCUMENT MUMPER-DATE

PSC-

F RECDRNS/REPORTING




